Brooke, Shezl

From: Bob Bellin <G -
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 12:31 PM
To: Wooldredge, William

Cc: Michael Coburn

Subject: Re: Save Our City

I don't have any reason to presume he'd be interested, but Steve Engleman would be fabulous.
Bob

On Thu, Jul 11, 2019, 11:55 AM Wooldredge, William <5E5GNGGEEEEEEEEEEGE - . ote:

Understand - hate to lose you. Any ideas?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2019, at 11:50 AM, Bob Bellin <} NG > . ote:
Bill,
I think being an Austin resident (by then) would disqualify me.
Bob

Bob Bellin
I

On Tue, Jul 9, 2019 at 1:03 PM Wooldredge, William <} | | |l GGG > 1 otc:

Michael and Bob, we need someone to run against Alex! Bill
Sent from my iPhone

- OnJul 9, 2019, at 11:15 AM, Michael Coburn <IN ot

Agree with George, Nicole, Bob et al. Support council, stay engaged.

When they did the listening sessions, they recorded suggestions. Do
you know how silly | felt saying keep it just as itis? The support for the
project would not come through from the listening sessions, just the
dissent.

Enjoy the journey,

Michael Coburn
mobile NG




